This Week:

Today:	9:00 AM	Worship
Monday:	7:00 PM	Worship
Tuesday:	9:00 AM	Pastor-Delegate Conference in New Ulm
-	6:30 PM	Christ Lutheran Church on Cable TV
Wednesday:	12:30 PM	Christ Lutheran on Cable TV
-	6:30 PM	VBS at Church
Thursday:	1:30 PM	Ladies Aid
Sunday:	9:00 AM	Worship and Holy Communion
-	10:00 AM	New Member Welcome/Pie Social
Monday	7:00 PM	Worship and Holy Communion

PASTORAL ACT: *Baptism:* On Sunday Breylynn Rae, infant daughter of Joshua and Amber (nee Stevens) Beadell will become a child of God by the washing of Holy Baptism. She was born May 21, 2013. May God continue to bless this child and her family.

NEW LITURGY: On June 9th and 16th we will take a couple minutes after the service is over and introduce a new liturgy we will be using. Divine Service II is found on page 28 in the CWS. There are only two new canticles or songs in this service. The other parts are either spoken or sung to familiar hymn tunes that can change with the church year.

CONFERENCE: On Tuesday our male called workers and our lay delegate Walt Strangman will be at a Pastor-Delegate meeting in New Ulm. This is in preparation for the Synod Convention held July 29-August 1 in New Ulm.

PIES: Our new member pie social will be held next Sunday, June 9th following our 9:00 AM worship in the basement. This year we are again asking if members would like to donate a pie or two. There is a signup sheet on the table by the bulletin board. We usually serve about fifteen pies of various kinds. When you sign up please indicate what type of pie you are bringing.

CAN YOU VOLUNTEER: We are still in need of volunteers to fill a number of routes for our commitment to Meals on Wheels. We are all busy but if you have time between 10:30 – 11:30 the weeks of June 17th and June 24th we need your help. This is one of the few service projects that our church does for the community. What a great way to show our Christian love and concern. Please sign up on the calendar on the table by the bulletin board or call Joan Sorenson at 532-9294. Thank you.

CROWDED: We know that going to one Sunday service should mean we are a lot more crowded than normal. Be sure to move closer together if we need room. Remember we are one big Christian family!

TAKE ADVANTAGE: We hope and pray that many of our members will "take advantage" of the opportunity to worship their God on Monday evenings if they are not able to on Sunday. The Monday evening service is the same as the previous Sunday service. We are fortunate to be able to receive strength for our souls through this added service. People always seem to expect attendance to drop during the summer – does it have to? Take advantage of Mondays!

VBS: Our summer long music and VBS are underway. We are excited about this new endeavor and pray it is as successful as we think it will be. If you know of someone who is not a member of our church but has a child that might want to attend they are always welcome. We meet every Wednesday at church from 6:30 - 8PM. It is for children 4 years of age through those entering 6th grade this fall. We like to close each time with a light snack. If you would like to donate something it would be appreciated. You can talk to pastor or just drop it off at church and put it in the kitchen and note it is for VBS. Thanks.

NEWSLETTER: You should have received your June newsletter in the mail late last week. If you did not, give the office a call at 532-2162 and see if we have your correct address.

VACATION: Many of our families will be taking time to "get away" this summer. We hope that does not mean "getting away" from God's word and His church. If you want to know the location of a WELS/ELS church near your vacation spot and the time of services just call the office. You can also go online to our Synod's website <u>www.wels.net</u> and click the WELS locator in the top right hand corner and follow the steps. Also remember that our church expenses go on whether you are here or not.

SUPPORTING THE WORK OF THE CHURCH LAST WEEK \$2565 – Budgeted Offerings ~ Weekly need - \$6154 \$0 – Mission Offerings ~ Weekly need - \$231 \$0 – Media Offerings ~ Weekly need - \$90 \$5 – Debt Reduction Fund \$0 – Building Improvement Fund \$45 – Other Receipts Budgeted offerings: YTD May '13: \$126,213.17 YTD May '12: \$125,486.89 Annual Budgeted – 2013: \$320,000 Second Sunday after Pentecost Sunday, June 2, 2013 Monday, June 3, 2013

Service of the Word

Opening Hymn #295 Sun #227 Mon Liturgy page 12 **Sunday** page 38 Monday First Lesson – see insert Psalm 100 on page 104 Second Lesson – see insert Verse of the Dav Gospel Lesson – see insert Hymn of the Day #403 Sermon – Luke 7:1-10 Apostles Creed page 41 Offering Prayers page 42 Lord's Prayer page 43 Hymn #409 Prayer page 43 Benediction page 44 Closing Hymn #406

